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Communication from Jeffrey Clubb advising of his resignation from the
Park and Recreation Board, Seat 6, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and

accept resignation with appreciation for his service.

Replacement to be appointed by Council Member Coleman.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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From: "JeffClubb" <ieffclubb(a),me.com>

Date: August 8, 2017 at 6:27:17 PM CDT
To: ccoleman(a),dmgov.org

Cc: Page Benjamin R. <brpage(%dmgov.org>

Subject: Resignation

Chris,
I want to thank you for seating me on the Parks and Recreation Board for the City ofDes

Moines. With regret I must tender my resignation due to a move out of state.
I wish you, the board, Ben Page and the rest of the staff and board nothing but my best.

Warm regard,

JeffClubb

Sent from my iPhone


